## ZEELAND CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING JUNE 21, 2022

The Zeeland Charter Township Board held a Regular Board meeting on June 21, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. in the Public Safety Building at 6582 Byron Road, Zeeland, Michigan. Members present: Supervisor Oonk, Clerk Kraak, Treasurer Veldheer, Trustee Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.

Supervisor Oonk called the meeting to order. Recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

Invocation offered by Trustee Riemersma.

Treasurer Veldheer motioned to approve the minutes of the May 17, 2022 meeting. Trustee Salisbury supported the motion which passed.

Citizen Participation/Public Comment: Rick Wilson from RWE, a renewable energy company, shared interest in a solar generation project in the township. He was directed to the planning commission.

## **Business Items:**

a. Trustee Riemersma motioned to approve <u>RESOLUTION #939 MICHIGAN CLASS</u> <u>INVESTMENT OPTION.</u> Clerk Kraak seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote:

AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.

b. Clerk Kraak motioned to approve **RESOLUTION #940 HUNTINGTON BANK AUTHORIZED SIGNERS.** Trustee Brink seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote:

AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.

- c. Treasurer Veldheer motioned to approve \$6,680 to Curt DeJonge Excavating for an emergency repair of a section of bike path on 64<sup>th</sup> Avenue. Trustee Riemersma seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote: AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma.
- d. Trustee Salisbury motioned to approve the application of Mark Jongekrijg for the Ottawa County Purchase of Development Rights Program. Treasurer Veldheer supported the motion which passed.
- e. The Planning Commission recommends the approval of rezoning parcel #70-17-17-200-035 from Agricultural to Industrial. This is considered a first reading.

## Committee Reports:

- a. <u>PLANNING COMMISSION</u> Approved site plan for RM Trucking at parcel #70-17-17-200-035. Approved a private road for Asher Tourison on parcel #70-17-06-200-058.
- b. **PARKS & RECREATION** Bids for the Drenthe Grove parking lot should be ready to present to the board on July 19. Treatment of the grove pond will be done by next week.
- c. **ROADS** Several streets are in the middle of a chip and seal process.

Supervisor Report: MDOT will continue with large projects in our area for the next few years. There are discussions of where a North/South pedestrian crossing over the Business Loop could be incorporated to increase pedestrian safety between the township and city.

Recommend adding additional security cameras to our contract with EBC Security. The cost would be \$2795 for three at the Township office, \$6200 for five at Drenthe Grove and \$2300 for two at the Community Center with \$25 monthly fee at each location. Trustee Brink motioned to approve with an additional camera to be installed in the back of the township office. Trustee Salisbury seconded the motion which passed unanimously with a roll call vote:

AYES: Oonk, Kraak, Veldheer, Brink, Riemersma, Salisbury and Bosma

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm Respectfully submitted, Kate Kraak –Clerk